From: Olivia Maness

To: Thapa, Tripti

Cc: Dennis Etheredge; Mike Etheredge; Yurk, Jeffrey; "Dennis Etheredge"; Craig Easley; Jimbo Earles; Murdock,
Russell; Vaughn, Lorena

Subject: RE: Etheredge Electric Company Filed ACOC

Date: Thursday, January 19, 2023 2:35:31 PM

Hi Tripti,

I am in receipt of the Administrative Compliance Order on consent “ACOC”. With the items e-mailed
to you on January 16, 2023, we believe we have complied with the requirements of the ACOC.
Please let me know if you are aware of anything else needed on our part.

Thanks for all of your assistance.

Olivia Maness, CPA, CGMA

Chief Financial Officer

Etheredge Electric Company, LLC
dba Etheredge Industrial Services
6719 Woolworth Road
Shreveport, Louisiana 71129
(318) 688-5351

I

From: Thapa, Tripti <Thapa.Tripti@epa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2023 1:31 PM

To: Olivia Maness <OManess@eecmotor.com>

Cc: Dennis Etheredge <DEtheredge@eecmotor.com>; Mike Etheredge
<MEtheredge@eecmotor.com>; Yurk, Jeffrey <yurk.jeffrey@epa.gov>; 'Dennis Etheredge'
<IMCEAEX-
_o=Exchangelabs_ou=Exchange+20Administrative+20Group+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29_cn=Reci
pients_cn=7f2369b03c6a47b9922e703ed66ea543-Dennis+20Ethe@namprd09.prod.outlook.com>;
Craig Easley <craig.easley@la.gov>; Jimbo Earles <jimbo.earles@la.gov>; Murdock, Russell
<Murdock.Russell@epa.gov>; Vaughn, Lorena <Vaughn.Lorena@epa.gov>

Subject: Etheredge Electric Company Filed ACOC

Good Afternoon Ms. Maness,

Attached is the Administrative Compliance Order on consent “ACOC” issued by the United
States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 6 (EPA) concerning the Etheredge Electric Company
facility located at 6719 Wool Worth Road, Shreveport, LA . Please do not hesitate to contact us with
any questions or concerns.
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The EPA requests that you immediately confirm receipt of this e-mail and the attached
Administrative Compliance Order on Consent. Please reply to all. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Thank you,

Tripti Thapa

Environmental Scientist

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division.
‘U.S. TPA Region 6

1201 Elm Street, Suite 500

Dallas, Texas 75270

Email: Thapa. Tripti@epa.gov
Phone: 214-665-7563
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